
From: Simons, Deborah
To: "Sandip Lalli"
Subject: Travel Expense Claim
Date: March 22, 2019 1:44:33 PM
Attachments: EFT Notification - Sandip Lalli.pdf

image002.jpg

Dear Sandip,
I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds today, in the amount of
$3,907.69 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the March Board/Committee
meetings.
A copy of the transfer is attached.
Best,
DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRÉTARIAT DE LA SOCIÉTÉ

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

SANDIP LALLI 

Fax 

E-mail murka@mint.ca 

Invoice 

TABCC82552 B19-007 

Invoice 
date 

19/03/2019 

Invoice Amount in 
currency transaction 

currency 

CAD 3,907.69 

CAD 

Cash 
discount 

0.00 

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne 

320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA, ON 
KlA OGS 

Canada 

Teleohone 
Fax 

Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

613-993-3500

21/03/2019 

22/03/2019 
PV142345 

3,907.69 THEMIS # 2940 EAHCE12134 OTTAWA 
BLANKET TA 

3,907.69 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 
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Select Seats 

M1naqe My Booking (change, ca.ncel, upgrade), 
Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or ema.rl.
Flight Arrjyals & Departures check onhne. 1f my fh.ght Is on time.
Check-in onhne and print my boarding pass .. 

*For use from phones in
Canada, th e continental USA, 
Hawaii and A laska. 

* Can 'TIY bookmg be cha-1ged onhne?

Flight Itinerary 

: .. F.Hght From 

� 
AC394 

� 
AC451 

[@] 
AC145 

Calgary 
Calgary (YYC), 
AB 

Mon 04-Mar 2019 
11:15 - 1 

Ottawa 

Ottawa 

McDonald 
Cartier Intl 
(YOW), ON 
Thu 07-Mar 2019 
12:00 - 1 
Toronto 
Toronto Lester B 
Pearson Intl 
(YVZ), ON 
Thu 07-Mar 2019 
14.20 - 1 

. To·.· 

Ottawa 
Ottawa 
McDonald 
Cartier Intl 
(YOW); ON 
Mon 04-Mar 201� 
17:04 

Toronto 
Toronto Lester B 
Pearson Intl 
(YYZ), ON 
Thu 07-Mar 2019 
13:18-1 

Calgary 
Calgary (YYC), 
AB 

Thu 07-Mar 2019 
16·40 

91 M · Meal c Lunch or Dinner}. S: Snack or Brunch, 

Passenger Information 
l . . . . , 

Stops Duration . Aircraft 

0 3hr49 

0 1hr18 

0 4hr20 321 

r 1 • MRS SAI\IDIP l(AUR LALLI ; Adult (1,8+), Ticket Number . . .,. � .. . •· . , ' . . . .  , 

Fare 
.Type. 

Business 
Class 

I lowest) 
p 

Business 
Class 

(lowest) 
p 

Business 
Class 

Clowest} 
. p 

Frequent Flyer Pgm · 
Payment Card XXXXXXXXXXXX:

None 

Meal Preference : 
Special Nei;?dS 

Seat Selection 

Purchase Summary 

Fare Summary 
Passeng er Type Adult .............................................................................................................. ............................. . ........................................................... _____ _

.Departing .. Flig.ht .-... Business. Class.(lowestl ............. .. .. ... ...... ......... ... ........... ...... ..... . ... .... ����.�.�.� .. ..
Returning Flight - Business Class (lowest) 1114.00 ·····•··· .............. ......................................................... , ...... ,. ................................................................................... , ........................................................................ . 
. Surcharges ............................................................................................................................................................................................ �.�.:.99. .......
Sub Total 2510.00 

Taxes, Fees and Charges 

.Canada.Airport. Improvement .. Fee .......... ...... ......... . .... ............................................................................... ..... :?.?..:.99. .... ..

. Air .Travellers .. Security .. ch.a rge .. (ATSCl .............................................................................................. ... ........... ;.�.:�� ... .

. canada.Goods .. and .. services.Tax (GST/HST.#10009-2287 .. RT000l) ... .. 127.71

.Canada. Harmonized .. S ales. Tax. (GST/HST. # 10009-2287 .. RT000l}............ .. .... . .... 3.51

.Total .. airfare. and .. taxes .. {per.passenger) ...................................................................... .

. Num.ber .. of. Passengers .............................................................................................................. ..
Total 

2 

2712.47 
1 

2712.47 

Meals.' 

YI 
s 

'' 
M 

None 
None 
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Room/Ch•mbre : 0375 

9°� Follo # : 

CHA.TEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241•1414 F (613) 562•7030 
G.S.T. / H.$.T Reglmtion #843511775 

Invoice# 
Caahier/Cassier # : 4918 
Page# : 1 of 1 

Reference No. 

ArrivalJArriVte ; 03-04.19 
Departure/Depart : 03-06--19 

--

O;itr Ocscripuon Additional l11fonnation1Supplt-imcnt.1Tri:- Charges Cr�dits. .. 

03-04-19 
03-04·19
03-04-19
03-05•19
03-0S.19
03-05-19
03-0S.19

Room Charge 
Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
Room HST (13%) 
Room Charge 
Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
Room HST (13%) 

XXXXXXXXXXXX5 XX/XX 

Total 

GST Summ1ry / 8ommalre 

Balanoe Due/Solde 
HST Summ•ry I Sommalre 

Room/Chllmbrw 0.00 
P'&a/R .. i.uration 0.00 
OtherlAa.luu 0.00 
Total 0.00 

Room/Chamtn 108.16 

F&BIR4i•llluratlon 0.00 
otherfAuttes 0.00 

Toi.I 108.16 

400.00 
16.00 
54.08 

400.00 

16.00 
54.08 

940.16 

940.16 940.16 

o.oo

Thank you far choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resort$. 
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauve, General Manager, at Claude,Sauve@falrmont.com. 

We alao invite you to ihare memories of your experience on our community forum• visit www.everyonG$anorlglnal.c:om. 

Merci d'avoir choiai lea Hotel$ Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur V01re s6jour. veumez contacler M, Clevcle Sauv6, Oirecteur general, a Cteude.Sauve@fainnont.00m. 

Nous vous invitons �golement a partagar In aouvenirs de votre exp6rience 1ur notre forum - www.everyoneaanori9inal.com. 

For lnformalion or Nll8Mtl0nll, Yisil UII tit 
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Rnorl$ from: 
Unitlld llatN or canacta 1 too 4' 1 1'1, 
Pcur lnfolmltkln et rwerwtions vl$1toz notre web au 
www.falnnont.com cu tt1'phoner 1u �flt F■�n: de: 

Eta-Unit.OuCIAlda 180044114toil 

1 ...,_ u.-,-,Mbetlf Wlt11 � .... ,....,.. .... Mt' I 
..,.,.M1t••----..,a1t1,t1tfJl..-.nttWl!Mo 
tfWDIUIIN.._.,.ffl114"1fUll■N«�f ..... p-,b, 
.......... il>oUI• .. """ .............. -... a.r.,_. a..$f«lt>f � ... ._., •,p.. Nt 
"'°"'"_...... ... m.-. ,,,m�..,..,.�.1 ,.._ .. _ .. ,_ti'l'lloOlwf"""'' H..i1 
_,.,... I ...i, 'WW Mn •VAi� I• 1 St.9D�M tt) -12.«ca.:, ... ,,i.�,"'""¥. !"' ... 1 .. ,... .. 

-.) 

......... .....o,,,,. • ..__. ,...,._..,.._,l'lllfMW ��OlhM11a.tm1w•-....'"'-'•••� 
..,_ .. ,_ ...... ,n ,.,._.1111'0 ......... , --.. -........ hi""••·-.. 
1.tl;n,-• ... ••- I'�--•-> 
h •:-_._...,,.,...,.tot G<41••1111 Mo!. t; 
,.,. ......... , ................... ,11 ·-·--
.... ,.,, .............. _, .. ,., .• :isto 
... -�--.. -. .... , 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d"avoir choiei lea H6tels Fairmont 
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3/10/2019 Calgary lnternatir;inal Airport  AB - Google Maps 

These directions are for planning purposes only. 
You may find that construction projec1s, traffic, 
weather, or other events may cause conditions to 
differ from the map results, and you should plan 
your route accordingly. You must obey all signs or 
notices regarding your route. 

https://www.google.ca/maps/dir/Calgary+lntemational+Airport+(YYC), +Airport+Road+Northeast, +Calgary, +AB/  +AB/@... 2/2 
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Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber 
1 me�ge 

Uber nada@uber.com> 
To: 

Uber 

&andlp Ja1ti <

Tue, Mar 5, 2019 at2:48 PM 

Total:CAS62'.2 
1i.Je, Ma'. 05. 20�9 

Thanks for riding, Sandip 
We hope you enjoyed your ride this 

afternoon. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees t> 

HST 

Amount Charged 

CA$6.22 

CA$3.00 

CA$3.00 

CA$2.50 

CA$0.72 

....  CA$6.22 

Visit tl'le t-,p tiag€- for m<7e nfom·-&�ion, includng it'lvoioes (\\-1'\(;r'C available) l 4b /4, �e,-._, 

 Ytllltlocsday liflffllMDttiJI •'i� llbct s.19(1)
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

.. Phyllis Clark <
Wednesday, April 10, 201911:SBAM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82731 - Sandip Lalli - B19-014 

Approved 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 10, 2019, at 9:34 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents Sandip's travel to Winnipeg to 
attend the May 2019 Board of Directors and Committee meetings (airfare only) . There are no exceptions 
and I have included all of the supporting documentation. If you approve via e-n--.ail, I will add a notation 
to your signature line and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARlAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

<image003.jpg> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE j 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca I monnaie.ca

<B19-014 - Lalli- Winnipeg May 13-15, 2019.pdf> 

1 
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From: Simons, Deborah
To: "Sandip Lalli"
Cc:
Subject: Travel Expense Claim - reimbursement
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2019 2:53:18 PM
Attachments: _08258030_4.pdf

image003.jpg

Dear Sandip,

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on April 23rd, in the
amount of $580.91, as a reimbursement of your flights to attend the May Board meetings in
Winnipeg.
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
To: Sandip Lalli
Subject: Reimbursement
Date: June 6, 2019 2:57:00 PM
Attachments: image002.jpg

_08330820_4.pdf

Dear Sandip,

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on June 7th, in the amount
of $890.44 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the May Board/Committee
meetings (airfare of $580.91 was reimbursed separately, on 23 April).
A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.
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
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@ A;RCANADA

YOUR BOOKING IS CONFIRMED 

Booking Reference:

Passengers 

fl Mrs. Sandip Lalli

Ticket Number 

Aeroplan 

� Depart 

Seats 

AC286 12F 

AC289 12F 

Travel booked/ticket issued on:05 April 2019 

--

- --

i 

_ 
E'con.omy - Ci�•r· 1'.,-,, '. 

! 

Monday 

13 May, 2019 
09:15 
Calgary 
Calgary Int. (YYC), Canada 

� 1 hr52 
AC286 Economy (L)

12:07 

Winnipeg 
(YWG), Canada 

Operated by Afr Canada A320-200 I � WI-Fi 
I Air Canada Bistro 

s.19(1)
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t'ucnul A/Ytll,thu_ �
v� 

WINNIPEG 

2 Lombard Place 
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R38 0Y3 
T {204) 957-1350 F {204) 956-1791 
G.S.T. Registration #831943758 

Royal Canadian Mint 
Dr Sandip Lalli

Room 
Folio# 
Cashier# 
Page# 

Arrival 
Departure 

1813 
 

59 
1 of1 

05-13-19
05-15-19

I llA�hf--

�. 

Oat� Descrlption Additional Information Charges Credits 

05-13-19
05-13-19
05-13-19
05-13-19
05-13-19
05-15-19
05-23-19

Room Charge 
Room PST 
Room GST

Accommodation Tax 
Accommodation Tax - GST 

GSTSummary 
Room 
F&B 
Other 
Total 

XXXXXXXXXXXX. XX/XX 

Refund of 1 Night R&T - HVAC Noise 
XXXXXXXXXXXX. XX/XX 

20.45 
0.00 
1.02 

21.47 

Total 

Balance Due 

409.00 
32.72 
20.45 
20.45 

1.02 
967.28 

-483.64

483.64 483.64 

0.00 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 
To provide feedback about your stay, please oontact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Franoois.Vary@fairmont.com. 

We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanorigina1.com. 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 600 441 1414 
Pour information et r@servations visitez noire web au 
www.fairmont.com ou �honer au HA tels Fainnont de: 
iaats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 

I agree thel my llabllityforthis blll le not waived and I 
egn1e to be held personally liable In the event that the 
Indicated person, company or aaaoclatlon faifg to pay for 
any part cf orth11 full amountofthase charges. Overdue 
btlar,ce aubjeci lo a e.urchuge at the me of 1.5'Ai per 
month after one month. (18.00% pet annum,) 

Je me porte peraonnelilement responsable du r"-glemant 
lotel de c:ette note eu ca• ou la ootnp11gnll, l'aNOcietion 
ou son repdlsentent cliaJgn6 en refuaemit le palern1:1nt. 
LK comptn en souflrance 11antcujtt& Aun tntlll�t de 
1,5% parmois aprAs un mole. (18,00% par ■nnh) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les H.i.tels Fairmont 
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9°auYJWnt 
WINNIPEG 

2 Lombard Place 
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3 
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791 
G.S.T. Registration #831943758 

Royal Canadian Mint 
Dr Sandip Lalli 

Cashier# 
Page# 

Arrival 
Departure 

05-13-19

05-15-19

Oat� Description Additional Information Charges - - Credits 

05-14-19 Room Charge 

05-14-19 Room PST 

05-14-19 Room GST 

05-14-19 Accommodation Tax 

05-14-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 

05-23-19 Room Adjustments 

05-23-19 Room PST 

05-23-19 Room GST 

05-23-19 Accommodation Tax 

05-23-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 

GSTSummary 
Room 
F&B 
Other 
Total 

Refund of 1 Nt R& T - HVAC Noise

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Total 

Balance Due 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

409.00 

32.72 

20.45 

20.45 

1.02 

-409.00

-32.72

-20.45

-20.45

-1.02

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

To provide feedback about your stay, p lease contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francois.Vary@fairmont.com. 
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
UnlteclStatesorCanada 18004411414 
Pour information et J@servations visitez noire web au 
www.fairmont.com ou tdlll�phoner au HA tels F11irmont de: 
i&ats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 

I agree that my iiab�ityforthla bUI is not waiwd and I 
agree to ba held peR10n■lly liable in the event that the 
lndlc::ated paraan, company or usoclatlon fail• to pay for 
.any part of ortha full.amount ofUiea chergu. Ovardue 
belanoe eubjoct to ■ surcharge at the rata of 1.5% per 
month after one month. (18.00% per annum.) 

Je me porte peraonnellement tnpohuble du t�!lletnent 
total de e&tt& note IIU CH OU 1111 compagnle, ]'8890ClaUoh 
ou eon repr6o:entent dlhig,,6 en tefu•ereit le p&iemtnt. 
LK compte1 en 1ouffrance tont•ujets Aun lntit de 
1,5¾ par mois aprAI un moil. (18,00% parannlh) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les HA.tels Fairmont 
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Simons, Deborah 
._.., 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimosenP-ice.com> 
iuesday, May 07, 2019 i2:38 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
Conf# For RCM Board members (05/14/2019-07:30 AM] 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4 

Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 
Email: info@hollywoodlimoservlce.com 
816545420 

Confirmation 

Reservation Confirmation # Las� Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:38 
AM 

Pick-up Date: 
Pick-up Time: 
Service Type: 
Passenger: 
Phone Number: 
No. of Pass: 
Vehicle Type: 
Primary /Billing Contact: 
Payment Method: 

05/14/2019 - Tuesday 
07:30AM � 
Point-to-Point 
RCM Board members 

12 
Passenger Van 
Kim Musick 
Direct Bill/Invoice 

,7 

Trip Routing Information: PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB ✓
DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB V-

Charges & Fees 

Terms & Conditions/ 
Reservation Agreement: 

Flat Rate 
Std Grat 10.00% 
GST 5.00% 
Reservation Total: 
Payments/ Deposits: 
Authorizations: 
Total Due: 

$100.00 
$10.00 

$5.00 
$115.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$115.00 

All deposits are NON refundable. There is a 500/o cancellation fee, which 
applies anytime after booking the vehicle. Compainy Is not liable In the event 
of mechanical breakdown whlle on charter and WIii only be responslble for 
making up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes full 
financial Uablllty for any damage to the limousine caused d1:.1ring the duration 
of the rental by them or any members of their party, A. fee of 100,00 for each
carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee is 250,00. to $400,00, depending on the 
vehlcle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug '!se la prohibited by raw. Any 
fines will be paid for by the customer. The driver hais the right to terminate 
run without refund (if there is blatant lndiscretlol'I on the part of the 
client(s)). It is Illegal to stand through the sunroof. Smoking Is not permitted 
In ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of 
prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or 
the termination In: winter caused by unsafe road conditions {ie. not salted, 

1 
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.... 

/1.LLIE!>/ASSOtlATED CAB 
:?07 '11 .1\\1£ fo!E T1E2H� 

CALGARY AB 

21640631 

GH2164063136 

Trace# 1966 

Inv.# 2357 

Auth # 09-338S RRN 001001288 

Pure-has� 

Tip 
$89.00 
$13,35 

Total �102.35 
{OOi) APPP.O\IEtl-THAWn YOO 

Retain this copy for your 
records 

Customer copy 

403-299-9555

www.c4lgarylimo.ccm 

--
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Phyllis Clark  
Saturday, June 15, 2019 1 :40 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABOD82746 - Sandip Lalli -819-017 

Approved 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 13, 2019, at 5:43 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is an expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Sandip's 

attendance at the 2019 ICD National Conference in Toronto (expenses only- airfare and conference 

registration fee have already been claimed). There are no exceptions, and the claim has been reviewed 

and initialed by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, J will add a notation to your signature line and will 

attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCJETE 

<image003.jpg> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWAON K1A0G8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

<Bl 9-017 - Lalli - Toronto June 4-7, 2019.pdf> 

1 
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• 
r..� 4'ravel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: 

TABOD8274J/ . � 
�� TA#: 

EAHCE# EAHCE12208 
Claimant I Sandip Lalli I Cost estimate provided on TA $7,023.05 
Cost Centre 

: 
121 Legal Services (Board) :•: Hospitality estimate provided on TA 

Departure Date 4-Jun-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 7-Jun-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (VP and Bomd claims only) 2960

Bl9-017 Currency Conversion Table 
1 Unit of is Worth of 

To attend the 2019 ICD National Conference USD CAD 
Calgary/Toronto/Calgary CAD 

CAD 
•EXPENSES CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 

aveller's Amex Card) 
-l/-q./8� ��=-i=�---1-�;LL,1:..J...I.Jl.:U....!..!i:L.L_L=-f£L.:L..f�..L..1:!�----------!....LL.:...L�.L.J.'..__.!�-�....t....l�!...W.1f 

(ENTER AS POSITIVE $ 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 
Currency Adv11nced 

Amount Owing to: 

Exoense Codin!! 
Account 

HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RTOO0I 
740200 • Meals (domestic) 
741200 - Meals (foreign) 
740100 -Hospitality(domestic) 
741100 -Hospitality (foreign) 
740010 -Airfare (domestic) 
741010 - Airfare (foreign) 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) 
740.500 -Taxi fare (domestic) 
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) 
740700 • Personal car mileage (domestic) 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) 
741030 - Car rental (foreign) 
740800 - Parking (domestic) 
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) 
740400 -Accommodations (domestic) 
741400 -Accommodations (foreign) 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) 
Prepaid Claimed Flight 
0.00 l>rn t\,;.,1 r- l'.,ru�ro D.. 

I ' 

_-:--:--;;: \ 
l 54200.;;-Brepaidl2ares_,lj t,:,;, V \
o,t of Bala.nceq- Discr�panfx. in Exhenses Coded

Returned Outstanding 
0.00 

Employee 2,29;,_70 

Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) 

-
121 Legal Services (Board) 

- ·- - - - .. 
•
• ---·- ------ -- ----- .. 

121 Legal SelVices (Board) 

121 Legal Services (Board) 

121 Legal Setvices (Board) 

•I
., .. -
•!
•• 
, .. 

., 

.: 

• 
i::r-,.1 n.:□cr7 -

- ·�-. 

.. .. - -- -�.
JUN l h lUt• I 

-- - -
Af 

•i
- · t+30Cfl&i; '-;-: -- - --- -- - -

121 ���I ��s _(Board) 

121 Legal ServiCfi !Board)_ 

........... ...... , �-- - -�-- . 

121 Legal Services (Board) 

�lJ:-;J-�'JL 

---

--· 

-· ·----·· ----· -
- -

-- . 

. - ··- , .

•
"'1' - - ---
-•·--- .. ..,.,_, ...... 
·•i

:•
I 

., 

'1,J 'S��oS- •I·'-

• 
,. 

FOR FINANCE USE'0�,1 j (Favorable)/Unf11vorable Variance: Estim11te on TA versus actual expense cJ11im
' . t •:Ii i:.:, 

j, ' Variance% 

_ �or11ble)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospit11lity versus actual expense claim 
_. - Hospitallty Variance% 

CAD Equivalent 
0.00 

0.00 

In Canadian $ 
382.30 ./ 

87.29 ,r

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,715.25 ✓ 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

/127.32 
0.00 

113.77 /
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,660.88 / 
0.00 

65.90 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(2,853.01) ../ 

IJ...r�--- �.r"::.\
- ,-_,

0.00 
0.00 
o.oo

(0.00)

�b5. -{Sl,8'1'6.5-4) 

-27%
$0.00 

#DIV/0! 
Updated I 8,03/1 9 

Form updated January 2D18 
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From: Simons, Deborah
To: "Sandip Lalli"
Subject: FW: Registration - ICD National Conference & Fellowship Awards Gala - June 2019
Date: Monday, April 15, 2019 9:29:04 AM
Attachments: image002.jpg

lalli, s -2019conf.pdf
Your Reservation Confirmation #  at InterContinental Hotels..msg

Dear Sandip,
I am pleased to confirm that your registration for the 2019 ICD National Conference is complete. Your
receipt is attached. The organizers have requested your choice for the conference breakout session
and whether or not you wish to attend the pre-conference welcome reception – please see below.
If you would like to send me your flight itinerary and corresponding invoice once booked, I can
process a travel expense claim for conference registration and airfare immediately, with a second
claim for per diems and hotel to follow after the conference.
Best,
Debby

From: ICD Conference and Gala 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 9:51 AM
To: Simons, Deborah 
Subject: RE: Registration - ICD National Conference & Fellowship Awards Gala - June 2019
Hello Debby,
Thank you for registering Dr.Lalli for our 2019 ICD National Conference & Gala. Please find your

receipt for the events attached. Please note that our regular rates were extended to April 12th, which
is why the charge is less than expected.
Kindly confirm her choice for our conference breakout session and whether she would like to attend
our pre-conference welcome reception by clicking here.

Additionally, we have just introduced a new pre conference session for the morning of June 5th.
Details can be found here.
Please let me know if she would like to attend one of our Cyber Games of Threats sessions.
We look forward to seeing her in June.
Best,
Francine Boateng
Coordinator, National Events Operations
Institute of Corporate Directors
T: 416.593.7741 ext 
F: 416.593.0636
Toll-Free: 1.877.593.7741
2701-250 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M5B 2L7
fboateng@icd.ca www.icd.ca
ICD-Conference&Gala Email signature2019
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Institute of Corporate Directors 
RECEIPT 

lnstitut des administrateurs de sedates 

Sold 
To: 

2701-250 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M5B 2L7 

DrSandlp K. Lalli,·JCD.D 
Board Member 
Royal Canadian Mint 
Suite600 
237 - 8th Avenue SE 
Calgary AB T2G 5C3 

Account No. Purchase Order No. 

 

Qty Description 

Order Date 

4/12/2019 

H nvoice No. 

Ship 
To: 

Dr Sandip K. Lalli, ICD.D 

Order Number Terms 

 Upon Receipt 

Unit Price 

Invoice Date 

4/16/2019 

Extended 
Price 

2019 ICD National Conference & Fellowship Awards Gala 

6/5/2019 - 6/6/2019 

Toronto, ON 

1 2019ICDCG/GALA 
Fellowship Awards & Gala 

1 2019ICDCG/ICDDL 
Lunch (ICD.0/DEP Alumni Only) 

1 20191CDCG/ICDNC 
National Conference 

Paid by: 
GST/HST: 180.05 

..........

Line Item Total Other 

1,385.00 

GST Remittance Number: 12179 8201 
OST Remittance Number: 1204855478 

Total PST/QST: 0.00 

Tax 

180.05 

370.00 370.00 

125.00 125.00 

890.00 890.00 

Subtotal Amount Received Amount Due 

1,565.05 1,565.05 0.00 

Ml 

OE1A 
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Thank you for booking with InterContinental Hotels.

From: InterContinental Reservations
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Your Reservation Confirmation # at InterContinental Hotels.
Date: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 3:15:49 PM

View with Images

InterContinental Hotels Reservation Confirmed.
Reservations | Locations | Customer Care | Ambassador

InterContinental Hotels Toronto Centre
225 Front Street West
Toronto, ON M5V2X3

Hotel Front Desk: 1-416-5971400
Guest Name: Sandip Lalli
Check In: Check Out:
04 Jun 2019 – 07 Jun 2019
03:00 PM 12:00 PM

Rooms: Adults:
1 1

MODIFY RESERVATION

CUSTOMER CARE

DOWNLOAD THE IHG® APP

GROUND TRANSPORTATION

CANCEL RESERVATION

Your confirmation number is: Select your preferences before your stay.

Deluxe Room

Rate Type: Best Flexible Rate
Number of Rooms: 1

Room Rate Per Night:
Tue 4 Jun 2019 - Tue 4 Jun 2019 $599.00 (CAD)
Wed 5 Jun 2019 - Wed 5 Jun 2019 $519.00 (CAD)
Thu 6 Jun 2019 - Thu 6 Jun 2019 $479.00 (CAD)
Total Taxes: $279.79 (CAD)

Estimated Total Price: $1,876.79 (CAD)*

VIEW MORE RESERVATION DETAILS

Cancellation Policy: Canceling your reservation before 4:00 PM (local hotel time) on
Sunday, 2 June, 2019 will result in no charge. Canceling your reservation after 4:00 PM
(local hotel time) on 2 June, 2019, or failing to show, will result in a charge equal to the
first night's stay per room to your credit card. Taxes may apply. Failing to call or show
before check-out time after the first night of a reservation will result in cancellation of the
remainder of your reservation.

Rate Description: BEST FLEXIBLE RATE

Hotel Information:

Early Departure Fee: $75.00 (CAD)

Daily Valet Parking Fee: $49.00 (CAD)

Upgrade your IHG® Rewards
Club membership to enjoy
exclusive benefits at
InterContinental® Hotels &
Resorts.

Learn More

Rate your Service

Thank you for calling our
Reservations department.
Please provide feedback for
your phone representative.

Give Your Feedback

Places to Discover

Make the most of your stay,
check out local information
and nearby attractions.

s.19(1)
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Pet Policy: Pets under 50 pounds are allowed but cannot be left
unattended in guestrooms and must be kept on a leash in public areas. A
one time 50.00 deep cleaning fee is applicable per stay. Guide dogs are
always welcome and exempt of charges and restrictions.
Payment Card Authorization Form: If this room is booked on behalf of
another person, please follow these instructions to authorize payment.

* Additional taxes and charges may apply. Other hotel-specific service
charges may also apply.

Plan Ahead

Eat like a Local

Need a recommendation? Let
our team help you decide
where to dine.

See Our Suggestions

Thank you for booking with InterContinental Hotels. We look forward to your stay.

Reservations | Ambassador | Explore Hotels | Manage Your Stay | Meetings | Customer Care

Download the IHG® App today:

This email was sent to simons@mint.ca

You have received this email as a result of your recent transaction with InterContinental Hotels Toronto Centre. 

This email is for posting only. Please do not reply. 

Only the reservation as entered into and confirmed by our system will be honored. Any written or printed confirmation that has been altered
may be rejected by the hotel. 

As exchange rates may fluctuate from the time a reservation is made until the time of arrival, the confirmed rate is guaranteed in the hotel's
base currency. Your privacy is extremely important to us. Read our Privacy Statement. 

© 2019 InterContinental Hotels Group, Three Ravinia Drive, Suite 100, Atlanta, Georgia, 30346-2149 USA. 

All rights reserved. Most hotels are independently owned and/or operated.
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f INTERCONTINENTAL
TORONTO CENTRE 

INFORMATION INVOICE 

Membership No. 

AIR Number

Group Code 
Company Name

Sandip Lalli 
320 Succes Drive 
Ottawa ON K1A OG8
Canada

Date Text 

06-04-19 • Accommodation

06-04-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax 

�19 HST 13% on Rooms 

06-04-19 HST on MAT(13%) 

06-05-19 *Accommodation

06-05-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax 

06-05-19 HST 13% on Rooms 

06-05-19 HST on MAT(13%} 

0�06-19 • Acoommodation 

06-06-19 Municipal Accommod..etion Tax 

06-06-19 HST 13% on Rooms 

06-06-19 HST on MAT(13%) 

06-07-19 

06-07-19

06-07-19 

Room No. 

Confirmation No. 

Arrival 

Departure 

Page No. 

Folio No. 

Cashier No. 

HST Reg No. 

Reference 

1Zerscnul -
XXXXXXXXXXXX

refund guest transportation .. guest Is paying to driver 
directly 

XXXXXXXXXXXX

lnterContlnental Toronto Centre 
225 Front Street West 

Toronto, Ontario MSV 2X3 
Telephone: (416) 597-1400 Fax: (416) 597�104 

2023 

06-04-19 

06-07-19 

1 of2 

304 

803103712 

Charges Credits 

599.00 

23.96 

77.87 

3.11 

519.00 

20.76 

67.47 

2.70 

479.00 

19.16 

62.27 

2.49 

�

1,958.35 

-68.00 
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619/2019 to YYC Airport Internatiooal Terminal • Google Maps 

to YYC Drive 54.3 km, 42 min 

f&h·,t/#htt /£ �rpOtf· 

J/Jl.iliM,-v � 
'J�N Lt, �bl 1 

fct S ,LiJJn � /:J; /)f.Aj pt1rf::­
� /U..futn fJJ."-

·-:Jur-e ,, {JOI 9

'J/7 -J-D

�l"r-.... 

10-kA I 

h\tps:llwww.google.ca/maps/dir YC+Airport+Intcrnational+Terminal,+Calgaiy,+AB/@50.9866825.-114.2S79093... 1/2 
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619/2019 to YYC AiJJ)Ort International Terminal - Google Maps 

YYC Airport International Terminal 
Calgary, AB T2E 6W5 

These directions are for planning purposes only. 
You may find that construction projects, traffic, 
weather, or other events may cause conditions to 
differ from the map results, and you should plan 
your route accordingly. You must obey all signs or 
notices regarding your route. 

https:l/www.google.calmaps/dirl YYC+Airport+lnteniational+ Tenninal,+Calgary,+ABl@.50.9866825,-114.2579093 ... 212 
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Simoll15, Deborah 
wast•"• t&·&-w -w·e-a ,._ 

. ., .. ,.,.. ,e

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

'·aid- ibW -" ·t 3?2',n+ ,., ;;;:,r::::-:mntw;,:;;;;:;::;� ':' 
. 

pt lZ >/ &? . ,-35 Ar::m 

Phyllis Clark <
February 11, 2020 6:42 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

;z � 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim T ABCC83395 - Sandip Lalli - 820-004 

Approved 

Sent from my IP hone 

On Feb 11, 2020, at 12:22 PM, Simons, Deborah <slmons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the airfare for Sandip's travel to Ottawa 
to attend next month's Board of Directors meetings. The claim has been reviewed and approved by the 
CFO, and there are no exceptions. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line 
and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE_lA SOCJETE 

< imageOOl.jpg > 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE ( 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB 

Tel/T6J.: 613-716-4439 

slmons@mintca I sJmons@monnare.ca 
!ll!n.t&I I monnaie.ca 

<B20-004 - Lalli - AIR - Ottawa Mar. 1 �5, 2020.pdf> 

1 
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Room/Chambre : 0468 

�-r� Folio# :

CHAT EAU LAURI ER 
; Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON. C,mada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-14�4 F {613) 562-7030 
G.S. T I H s. ,. Regtstralion #843511175 

lnvoic;e# 
Cashler/Cassier# : 418 
Page# : 1 of 1 

Dr Sandip Lalli Arrival/Aniv#lo : 03•02-20 
Departure/Depart : 03-04-20 

�---�--�-·-·-'-�-�----��� �- -� ...... ,... ... 

03-02-20 ROOfri Ch1trgt! 
�3-02-20 Munic,ps;i AcX:ommodatiori Tax i
:)3-()').;m Room HST (13%) 

Room Charge 
Munle !)tit Acr;ommodat.011 Ta� ! 
Room HST (13%) 

03-03�20 
03-03-20
03--03-20
03-04•20 XXXXXX><XX>O<

Totar 

xx.:xx 

UT Summary I Somma Ire 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Surmiiolf)' I $ommaire 
ftoom/Gllaml1N 0,00 
F&Mniawmon o.oo

Other/Awes 0.00 
Total 0.00 

RoomlChiambro 94.64 
FUJRoltlwratlon 0.00 

Other;Autroc O.otl

Total 94.14 

� �� 

350.00 
14.00 
47.3.2 

350.00 
14.00 
47.32 

822-EW

822.64 822.84 

0.00 

Tit.ank )'OU r:x- ChOUliir"IV �11irmonl Holttls & Rtil&Orts 
To pr0vtda feedback a!:>o:.t your 1t:a�. r,IM�A r.nntacl Mr. Cl�utSe SA1M1, Gana�! MaMgP-r. at Cl&ucle.Sawe@falm'O-::.com. 

We al11u invite you to 11h11re merriorie11 of yo:.,r exp&"lllr.c& on oJr commuPlly f1m11T1 • Visit www everyona11an:1tigL•.al .c.'>m 

Merci 11'11Veir Cl'l:l'Sl IE'.$ H6te'.& FP.lffl'i01':\. 
Pu,.,. dun!'1er votn, opmrur. su, volnl 111ttJou:-. veumez ccntacter M. c:aud4t Sl:!luvlt, Clrecta�r Qanli�al. a Claurti. SaUVfl@f3lrmr.,it cnr, 

Nou11 V(W� ,,.v1tons 6galement a pal'Ulge� •es souveoirs de vo!re e)q)6rier,1;0 s .. r notre forvm • www .evcry�IOrig'niil.c»m . 

�or i!lfomilltion or retEMltions, viii': us at 
�.falnnont.com o• caH �a.rMOn� Htl�ls & Resol'!& trol"': 

U-�•U:�,t.,, .,,t:m1orlll I IIM 44t '4!.c. 
Pc:au• infomia:lon el !eHflo'Bliolls vlsllez lll)UE Viel) 81. 
www.foJm,om.com ou tel6pt,ontr a11 �:011; F.,,�,: �ti 
Ftm" Unr.. r., (l;:""�"' 1100 �• '141� 

u.,t1·••J·,. flllot-:uld�� .... IJ,t 1,• t> 1•,,i.111·Mr! � ,;. 
1,n.•,,· '••f.ti �·I'" .. ll'"�·•r ::.I', ht1 • ... ,,, •�·••r it�•· '1 
rCfll':,lf P""'-V �'l'J .. #s\1:¥.ia.•.:Jfif.tt.\:•t-tr� 
........ �.-; • ;• 1-�-"-',"" � Q,_ .•� _., :.11:11,ut, -:.V.:..i •• 
,,.11,nc: iflJft�i-- l 1111'-J•'-'·•111�1 �t,:Jrtc· • ,s:i.!.• -
,...,., .1, �r .,.., .... v -I- ,,111®.-.t•- •• •v•· • 
't.f'« -..r."'r:U1.'•�c.it•,.·'\ r* -=t-,-�f.� "-:V..SI , • 1 
�v-lilt. J 1,.,.-.�n r.wi· rt,-;·· 1•;11 .... ,�_,wt:.,.,, .. -.·;, ,rn 
.11, t: t.; ,•.i · .,...,i,-. -.i1••-•�v! ·�•,,.,,:�•,· 1w: "'·· ·t, 

• ', ar p-tJ• � .. raA . ...w �•...,.."""·•a,,,t.{it,� l 
• i . .i '"�- ·,�·••• o\, o. rs r., 1� ··.n·••�·�. --..-... -..��· ·11, 

.. ,,,;c4 "it,itl�--..-,& lrtff;;,-'o\' �\1�--rt1• l"f'JIIO.:<f ... L,., �.-�t;,,.,ty �-.. ""1••�···· II •-•t'J �., _) P,f .• 
!,t.�♦ .. 041J;, 4 1(1- 1• f:-. I• :�t,t.••N° ,. I;_;, 
J,; 15».,l.,r/,l,�-�•fl ,I, , P• • 1' t ")��_. I t,f�; :, 
_;•11•1t-'.t•1.,•.;: /-.'If•'• jo1 't'l,!,H,t f''',41'' lttt' t,;•"'l'I 
l\'1� t,)l;,u1;1,."1� � a.1 .. "r,·.7.,�11:it•J Q;iG,1• 
1'.,'I'" "'i l�JI" , •. : { 1 .1•'�"'-&J.11 • 

Thank you for cho08ing to stay with Fairmont HotalS & Resorts 
Merci cravoir choisi les H6tels Fairmont 
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HST 

Tolls. Surcharges. and Fees 

CA$3.09 

CA$6.46 

CAS26.89 

A t11•1w°'ary hold ot CAS26.81! was :ilisM or, yo.ir µuyn,ent mttthoo ••·• at t!·11 swt of ;tw tnp. 

Thi9. Ill nM Jr, <'J\�rt)A ..,,. :i h;i,: rr wit t,,il Mtl'llVAri. f't flMUld tllAAr,pAA• fm!l'1 �our n11 .. k j(fl!ffliTIMt 

$h0rt.')'. t ��.:.. 

You rode with  

 ';i krt11'N'I ll,'1, 

;>C•:�Sc�· 

How was your ride? 

[intact�f 
-�J �--

I! 1:47 PM 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. L.,··�,· ir,�

s.19(1)
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Calgary International Airport to 
AB 

Calgar)1 l!1terrational Airport 

� '2_ 

�·�.t ... �,\;;�
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Booking Confirmation 

Book!ng Reference: Date of issue: 26 Jan, 202D 

1"",_ yuu, ollcJa1 ltlnnfY,fieoelfJ(. You mus\llnna•iwJlhyou ta the alrportt.rchec!Hn ■nd w. rtc1:1ni1Nnd yaukeep1 eopyforyo1K recofds. Pletst also take lhti tllJl!I to prt,iew l 1� ilcontetn:s1bit !'Oi.u1i,.lp,r,11i., ;ft:§, .;.-tu,r)�, 
�".:'ir◄ _.,,Jt!�tJt1�, · tb• 1j1: th1t •PPb' to the flc::btl, bookllags •fMI air Hl'Ylces detaffed be Jaw, u wel n blRDia•. d•na•rou, good& INf othtt _,..por11nl '1trormation rel&t•d lo your trip. 

DN Ptowciloft Noke: Yaur persona.I data wtlr be procesaed In ac:cordartce Wlh lhe appRc.atJII carrttr's. prtyacy polcy and. ff your itooJdng ts II.ta vii 1 ,eorvatlon systt,n prvvfdcr ("GD8"j, wl!h b p,ldcy palcy. Tbne NW 
IWlllblil ... lht. lHll,. "lf(h"f.tC.·.:iilV•. �-:;�·l'{t!�- c,rfromtlleCI.Jller orGDSdbclly. YIM! 11ho11tcl RldfhlldOCUfflllnl.UOnt whk:h appllNID �urbooJclng andtpedPin, f'Clreketnple. bowyaur p,rsonaldalil It call•�td. Sllfed, UHd, 
di:sdOffd •l'Nf tt•nslcrr9d. We atso Invite JOU lo WIW f:j; CN1&id,'.3"\ Ph'/i·• � J.'.·•�r, .: .. dl'licOJ, 

� Depart 

L 
8IIIHI' 
01-.-

� Return 

llllnday 
osu.r,2020 

Passengers 

fi Sandlp Kaur Lalli 

Tic:ket Number 

>Jr Canada -Aeroplan 

10:30 

Calgary 
Calgary Int. (YYC), 
-�·

16:20 

Ottawa 
ottawa Int. (YOW), 
Olluo'lo 

Seats 

AC394 1F 
AC353 1F 

18:18 
Ottawa 
Ottawa Int. (YOW), 
OPll.ario 

18:68 
Calgary 
Calgary Int, (YYC), 
Albod■ 

AC394 

@ 
AC353 

3hr41 
Buslnees P 
Operated by; Air Canada I Aa20-200 I 
ill. WI-Fi 
M-.1 

4111'311 
&lline.sP 
Opelll1ed by: Air Canada I A32D-200 I 
Ill WI-Fi 
MIiii 

.1 
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� Purchase summary 

Amoonl pokl: $2869,65 
T11t lnfOl'ffllllOh 
GST no. 11lO!Ji,.;1287 RT0001 $135.41 
GSTIHST no. 10009-2287 RlDll01 $2.911 

e) Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

ReCG111mendllcf chack�n llm• 

ease Fa"' • Ollp■rt • B"'1neu Clas (law$s!) 

Bue Farw • �urn - au,1na11 Clau ll-Bt) 

Alr Travellers security Ch�rge- Canada 

Goom and Senlcu Ta - c.-.ds • 10IXJB2287 RT0001 

HOJT11ani%ed Sale& Tax• Cena-100092287 RTOD01 
Alrporl lmprowrnon1 f<i• • Canada 

Tot.al before opllons (per pa--.ger) 

GRAIID TOTAL (Ganadian dollars} 

90 
mJnutot You lllouldoh..,. fll noll!ort11 .. 111e•01• 1ndl .. .., atld. '111Uwll-ro ,iou•-J!lenlY of1fllllltD cllollk In, d.., offyouHhockoOag■ ■ncl-tlvouc,t, 11<11111y. 

15 
mlnules 

Boarding gate deadllne 
You 1111'11>o p.-rrt II Ill• l>o•nllna g,io bolaro • .:looN. 

1acMl 

1309.00 

13119.011 

◄6.00 

14.26 

1315.41 

2.99 

63.00 

.2 
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: 

v� 
Room/Chembre 
FOllo# :

CHATEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Qttawa, ON. Canada K1 N 8$7
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 662-7030 
G.S.T. I H.$.T Regisnlion #843511775 

Invoice# 
Caehier/Cnsier # : 4918 
P.ge# :1of1 

Referenee No. 

Dr $andip LaHI Arrtval/Arrivte : 03-04-19 
Departure/Depart : os.os .• 19 

03-04-19 
03-04-19 
03-04-19 
03-0S.19
03-05-19
03-05-19
03-06-19

Room Charge 
Municipal Accommodation Tax I 
Room HST (13%) 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
Room HST (13%} 

XXXXXXXXXXXX5 XX/XX 

Total 

GST Summary/ Sommalre 

Balance Oue/Solde 

HST Summary I Sonunelre 
ROOffllClwnbnt 0.00 

F•BIRffteUradon 0.00 

OtherlAutnl• o.oo

Total 0.00 

Room/C�brl:i 1Ci.1G 
ft&B/Restauration 0.00 
other/Autrff 0.00 
Total 108.115 

400.00 
16.00 

54.08 
400.00 

18.00 
54.08 

940.16 

940.16 940.16 

o.oo

Thank yc:.i for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resor'.$. 
To provide fndback about your stay, please cootaet Mr. Claud• Sauvtt, Genet"el N'.anager. at C,aude.Sauvt@falnnont.com. 

we ablo it)vile you to $hare memories or vour experience on our community forum - visit WMV.everyonesanon9lnal.corn. 

Merci d'avolr choiai lea Hotel$ Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion•� VQtre ujOur. veuitlez contacter M. OlaU<le Sauve. Oiremur generai, � Oleude.SaUYt@flilinnont.com. 

Nous vous invltons �ement i partager l■a aiouvenirs do votte: txptrlence sur notra forum - www.�ryoneurmriginal.com, 

For lnfOffll.lt:on or reHM!llcm5, vt1ll w 41t 
www.falrmo11t.c:om er eall Fairmont Hotel• & Rn0!1$ from: 
Uttilld 81.11'1-Dr Canada 1 � 4' 1 1,1, 
Pour lnfoffnation et !'ft41Mlliorl& vi.z l'\Otrtt -b au 
www.Mrmont.com ou ttttphoner au li6194 "';""o": de 
E:11111-LJr\is Cl.I Cl!\UI 1 800 4411,1, 

•......-ma:�Cj,aUtt1f#'� .... lo,1l .. f"M_...., • .,.,f 
,Ol'Ml'llr._ �...-.Ul1W,-�ial� ... ,•I l"W l"tl-
1ft!l.._..,..,., lll�,-11,'1-.:11CIL»"•f�,-1' f'Stf� 
lfllrP"f-'__,t-.f.Ji�f'l,,hMO'W'II■• � 
t,:1IB!ti;&-.,l,i.i2Ctk-t1,..�«NMK'f/'":,l\•U, 
fl'.ffltt."9MaM-llM'IO" ftl005 IIIY&.,"llffl.,1 
'"'•-tl .. lflllllll/T,._Gi>M,.-.,M•' "��• 
••-,-•--•lifl,;c,lo·•••-Dll�•; 
"""12.K iltlJ ..... lfo •H(:<lw": ,-, ,--,,,.,..fl; 
-•·· 

J•-."91'•1t111�..,,._...,__,�t.•&i1fflflllMIIM 
tBltil._ adaMl1t.,_·t,l1.Q1. SV'ftflptt•� fAle(.6fiC" 
.. ..,. .,�--......... ,......,, .. ,,. ,...__, 
..,.........,,...iwn, ... -'-�....,,..._,n-llWr.• 1.��_.:t_,._,.,\I""''"' ,u�°"'"4M1,1MN) 
,.., _" ,_.,,. ... __.._ tMonu"".,.'· s, 
, ............. ,-.................... ~·-•• , .... ,.,...,�Lt.ml .,.....,_;1o1 •1.m1o 

"'-· �-""'· -1'1'111.; 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d•avoir cholei lee H6tels Fairmont 
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JUIAl. 
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1,t,.,. 
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1

Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 1:45 PM
To: 'Sandip Lalli'
Subject: Travel Expense Claim
Attachments: EFT Notification - Sandip Lalli.pdf

Dear Sandip, 
 
I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds today, in the amount of $3,907.69 as a 
reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the March Board/Committee meetings. 
 
A copy of the transfer is attached. 
 
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
Date of payment 22/03/2019
Reference No. PV142345

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 21/03/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC82552 B19-007 19/03/2019 CAD 3,907.69 0.00 3,907.69  THEMIS # 2940 EAHCE12134 OTTAWA 
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
K1A 0G8
Canada
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

SANDIP LALLI 

Fax 

E-mail simons@mint.ca 

Invoice Invoice 
date 

TABCC82731 B19-014BL 04/06/2019 

Invoice Amount In 
currency transaction 

currency 

C.AD 890.44 

C.AD 

Cash 
discount 

0.00 

Royal Canadian Mint/ Monnaie royale canadienne 

320 Sussex Drive 
CJTTAWA, ON 
KlA 0G8 
Canada 

Telephone. 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

613-993-3500 

06/06/2019 
 

07/06/2019 
PV144835 

890.44 THEMIS # 2956 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG 
BOD MEETING 

890.44 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Phyllls Clark 
Monday, June 03, 2019 10:08 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travei expense claim - Sandip Lalli - 1919--014 

Approved 

Phyllis 
Phone: Email: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do riot copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 8:03 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

· Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Sandip's travel to 
Winnipeg to attend our Board of Directors meetings. The claim has no exceptions, and has been reviewed by 
the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and will attach a copy of your 
e-mail to the claim.

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRl:rARIAT 

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 

OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB 

1 
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9°� 
WINNIPEG 

2 Lombard Place 
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3 
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791 
G.S.T. Registration #831943758 

Royal Canadian Mint 

Dr Sandip Lalli 

Room 

Folio# 

Cashier# 

rag�# 

Arrival 

Departure 

1813 

59 
1 of 1 

� Jl,i�/1f­
�, ft 

���//e_ �Le_

v0-L� 
ho&. 

05-13-19
05-15-19 

-

�Date Description Additional lnform.ition Charges Crodlts 
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

Refund of 1 Nt R&T- HVAC Noise 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Total 

Balance Due 

409.00 

32.72 

20.45 

20.45 

' 1.02 

-409.00

-32.72

-20.45

-20.45

-1.02

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francois.Vary@fairmont.com.

We also Invite you to share memories_ of your experience on our community forum • visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

For Information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fafrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour information et �servations visitez notre web au 
www.fainnont.com ou •�honer au HA tels Fairmont de: 
Atats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 

I agnie that my llabllity for this bill ia hat walwd and I 
•vreeta be held peraon11ty lia.ble In the event that the 
indioatad pa111on, eompeny or ea1ociation fella 1o pay for 
any part of or the full •mourn aftt.11 charge&. OY11rdue 
ball.nae ■ul>jllet to a au�erge et the rate of 1,&,f, 11•r 
month llfter on■ month, (18.00% per annum.) 

J1 tne porte peraannellernent re1ponHbl11 du r1t.oiernent 
toC.al de Clltte nota au c .. ou le compagnl1, rauocletlon 
alt ■on rap,Asentent di.ignA eti tdwer111t te palement 
U1 compte1 en 1ouffi1mce 10nt IUjlt& Aun lrittrJ.t d• 
1,5% par mol1 ap� un ma. (18,00% P• 1nn6e) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont 
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.. 

. -· --�--lfl.lEC.�ftiM,__ -�- .. --�- - ---�-- . ·-·· 
AIRPORT FEE RECEIPT 
TICKET N0:  

I 

� NAIE:LALLlfSANDIPIRS 
�" DATE OF ISSUE: 151AY2019 

LOUNGE GUEST FEE 

GRAND TOTAL 

AIIOU"T TAX
30.00 01.SOXG 

30.00 01.50 

FORM OF PAYMENT: IN CARADIAN DOLLARS ttttttttttt  
GST/TPS HSTfTYH MO. 100092217 RTOOO QST/TVQ NO, 1000-043·172 RTO
FEES ARE NOII-REFUNllABLE 

TOTAL
31.50

31,50 
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1

Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 7:52 AM
To: 'Sandip Lalli'
Cc:
Subject: Registration receipt - 2019 ICD National Conference
Attachments: sandip lalli- receipt.pdf

Dear Sandip, 

I am pleased to send your revised receipt for the upcoming 2019 ICD National Conference – updated to reflect the Royal 
Canadian Mint as opposed to the  . 

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
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Invoice No.   

RECEIPT

2701-250 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON  M5B 2L7

Dr Sandip K. Lalli, ICD.D Dr Sandip K. Lalli, ICD.D 
Board Member 
Royal Canadian Mint 
Suite 600 
237 - 8th Avenue SE 
Calgary AB   T2G 5C3 

Ship
To:

Sold
To:

Extended
Price

Invoice DateAccount No.

Description

TermsOrder NumberOrder DatePurchase Order No.

4/12/2019 4/16/2019Upon Receipt

Qty Unit Price

2019 ICD National Conference & Fellowship Awards Gala

6/5/2019 - 6/6/2019

Toronto, ON

Fellowship Awards & Gala
 1 2019ICDCG/GALA  370.00  370.00

Lunch (ICD.D/DEP Alumni Only)
 1 2019ICDCG/ICDDL  125.00  125.00

National Conference
 1 2019ICDCG/ICDNC  890.00  890.00

Other Amount DueAmount ReceivedSubtotalTaxLine Item Total

 180.05  1,565.05  1,565.05  0.00 1,385.00

************Paid by: 

MI

OE1A

GST/HST: 180.05 Total PST/QST: 0.00

GST Remittance Number: 12179 8201
QST Remittance Number: 1204855478
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Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 1:10 PM
To: Sandip Lalli
Subject: Reimbursement
Attachments: _08271452_4.pdf

Dear Sandip, 

I am pleased to advise that you have received an electronic transfer of funds today, in the amount of $4,418.06, as a 
reimbursement of your airfare and registration for the 2019 ICD National Conference. 

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
Date of payment 03/05/2019
Reference No. PV143698

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 02/05/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABOD82746 B19-017 30/04/2019 CAD 4,418.06 0.00 4,418.06  THEMIS # 2960 EAHCE12208 AIR/CONF 
CAL/TOR JUNE 2019

CAD 4,418.06

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON 
K1A 0G8
Canada s.19(1)
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Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 9:04 AM
To: Sandip Lalli
Subject: Reimbursement
Attachments: 08374411_4.pdf

Dear Sandip, 

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on June 28th, in the amount of $2,299.70 as a 
reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the 2019 ICD National Conference. 

A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached. 

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
Date of payment 28/06/2019
Reference No. PV145453

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 27/06/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABOD82746 18/06/2019 CAD 2,299.70 0.00 2,299.70  THEMIS # 2960 EAHCE12208 CALGARY ICD 
CONFERENCE

CAD 2,299.70

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON 
K1A 0G8
Canada
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Room/Chambrn : 0468 
Folio# :  
Invoice# 
Cashler/Cassicr # : 4 H3 

� Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON. Canada KlN 8S7 

Page# : 1 of 1 

T (613) 241-14�4 F {613) 562-/C30 
G.$ T I H S. T Hegistrat1on #84351 , t75 

Dr Sandip L.2Hi Arrival/ Arrivce 
Departure/Depart 

03-02-20 
f):�Q4w2Q 

!� • ��
� F7Plf" ,. brr rm:£ 

IC I 

03-02-20
::ia.0:2�?.o 
:):\.{);,.;,r.­
:)�}-03-20 
03-03-20 
03-03-20 
03-04·20

Room Cl'liugf! 
•v1un1c1pa_1 Accomrnod;;trori T.:.x 1
Roor,., HST (13%}
Room Charge:
Munic·:,of A::commod&t.0,1 Tax (
Roo�1 HST (13%) 

><XXXXXXXXXX XX·'XX 

Total 

GST Smnm.'.lry I Sotnm;,irc 
Room!C'1ambre 
F&B/Resmuratio11 
Other/Autrell 

8.alcince Oue/Solde 

HST Surnm11ry / $ommi<ire 

Total 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Room1Ct,:imlll\'J 94.64 
r'ru31RC!l1:'Jurctlon 0.00 
Othcr:Autr6S 0.00 
Total 94.14 

� ·w4J.l�

35::J.OO 

�4.:):) 

47,3.2 
350 00 

·4,0Q
47,32

822.64 

822.64 822.8.I! 

0.00 

Thank you l:.,r lit!Ju:;rng =a1rrnonl Ho!els & Resorts 
To movk:e feedb;:ick Rho:.t yr.ur F.:ay plP.aAA r:nntt�r.t Mr Cf,iutfa S;;uvli, Gan1,1�,<11 M .. •irl.;ISA.-. at Claude,$.;.uve(S_.lfaim,o"'..tcrr.. 

Wf: al�u i••vite ye;,; :o share mer.tories of yo .. r expe•ier.ce on c.sr comrr.u"lily for, .. 1'1 • vis.! v.ww P-veryonei1;;i11:1rigL-:111 c:i-n 

Mertl 1'1'11veir eho·Si Jes '-l61tH l=.f.i-:Y-C•'.. 
Pu�T dow111, volre op·n:or, su� votre sejou�. veu,liez cc-::acler M. crauoe SzuvR. Ci,"IIC:IB • .r �enAt.al. ii Cli.uctRSl!uvA@fairmr."l! r.�M 

11.eus vr.i..f: , ... vltont e�lement a r,artage, 'es s-ouvenirs de vo!re exper.er:cc, &wr nolrc• for�r1 - w'\l\v.·.evcrronesar10ri9,nal.com. 

I-or iiforr.'lation or 'eil!f\'liiions, visi: us a: 
W\W1J:iirmontco111 <n:1!11 ra,rr�.011: Ho:als & R�a:-is lror,•: 
u .. •rn1 Stn)r-•1 nr C':an...,.fin � �On 4.C1 't.f"-
Pc-U< informa:kln et •efer.,.ali;>ns visilez r.::tre web at. 
11.'\\l\v.fnlrmont.com cu :�phonE>r OJ 1-,.;;:or� F�,r.'\.:;,: ie; 
Ft.,r•!; Un,:; r:. r.,:--.,-:.i: 1 :;r,o 4e• 141.: 

,i.,, t• J. 111�':,d•J•, ... IJ ! l,' .. "'·"' , ... ; ., •. . 1,. ,, ... • ,. f" r.·, ;_;., ,.:·t , -, .•.. ;.' 't•· • I J!•!f r:: ,,,,.,,, '1'411'f,•t·, , -��.-•� ... : .. r, •c11 ,Ju;:n• 
't'• ,� ·: 1 •. 9 t,,.',.J.,• •• .•: ... ,; .l:.>fU• I !:'l,tll • 

l 0i\,6. ,111;r,, ,.. ., Lt,•J ... ,,,v· 11111,•t-,:,• t •i�•.• 
.. ,, ,I• 1-!r "'' ·•..c: I j1�iY,,�,1,:. ,1 • u· ' 
'tr�. ,., .• , -:Jr.-·,.,,.,. ") r1 ':f, r.• -t,. ,. • \,".-,I , • I 

'1<1,t 11.,_�,.I;•?\� b•· U,,H,1 !•,-.�• .•; •;, ·r, .::, . i; r...: ,.: • ,.,. _,. • . ... ,- ,:•, • . ,,, ...... , ••..• 
!'- t. 
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Thank you for choosing to stay witl'l Feirmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avofr choisi les Hotels Fairmo11t
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Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 8:59 AM
To: 'conference@icd.ca'
Subject: Registration - ICD National Conference & Fellowship Awards Gala - June 2019
Attachments: Registration - ICD National Conference - Dr. Sandip Lalli.pdf

Good morning, 
 
I am writing on behalf of Dr. Sandip Lalli, who is a member of the Board of Directors at the Royal Canadian Mint.  
 
Dr. Lalli would like to attend the ICD National conference, ICD.D luncheon and gala. Her completed registration form, 
with credit card number, is attached. I would appreciate receiving a confirmation of Dr. Lalli’s registration for all events, 
so that I can include that information in her travel file. 
 
Thank you in advance. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 2:42 PM
To: Sandip Lalli
Subject: Travel expense claim - Winnipeg
Attachments: lom_gst_folio_cad14120808.pdf; lom_gst_folio_cad14120814.pdf; 

lom_gst_folio_cad14120817.pdf

Dear Sandip, 

Since the Fairmont Hotel invoices that I have received for other Board members all reflect that the room rate for one 
night has been waived due to excessive noise in the hotel, I contacted the hotel today and they kindly agreed to waive 
one night for your stay as well. As a result, a refund in the amount of $483.64 was processed today, and should be 
applied to your credit card within three to five business days. I will therefore adjust your travel claim to reflect the 
correct amount (one night only). Attached are the refund confirmations from the hotel, for your records. 

I will await clarification of the Air Canada “lounge guest fee”, in order to finalize your claim. 

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
Merci d'avoir choisi les HÃ´tels Fairmont

For information or reservations, visit us at
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from:
United States or Canada   1 800 441 1414
Pour information et rÃ©servations visitez notre web au
www.fairmont.com ou tÃ©lÃ©phoner au HÃ´tels Fairmont de:
Ã‰tats-Unis ou Canada   1 800 441 1414

I agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and I
agree to be held personally liable in the event that the
indicated person, company or association fails to pay for
any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue
balance subject to a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per
month after one month.  (18.00% per annum.)

Je me porte personnellement responsable du rÃ¨glement
total de cette note au cas ou la compagnie, l'association
ou son reprÃ©sentant dÃ©signÃ© en refuserait le paiement.
Les comptes en souffrance sont sujets Ã  un intÃ©rÃªt de
1,5% par mois aprÃ¨s un mois.  (18,00% par annÃ©e)

DescriptionDate Charges Credits

Room Charge
Room PST
Room GST
Accommodation Tax
Accommodation Tax - GST

05-13-19
05-13-19
05-13-19
05-13-19
05-13-19
05-15-19

Total 483.64 967.28

Balance Due -483.64

Dr Sandip Lalli

Canada

59Cashier #

05-13-19Arrival
05-15-19Departure

Page #

Room 1813

:
:

:

Royal Canadian Mint

Folio # :

Additional Information

409.00
32.72
20.45
20.45
1.02

967.28

:
:

XXXXXXXXXXX XX/XX

2 Lombard Place
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791
G.S.T. Registration #831943758

GST Summary
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

Total 483.64 483.64

Balance Due 0.00

Dr Sandip Lalli

59Cashier #

05-13-19Arrival
05-15-19Departure

Page #

Room 1813

:
:

:

Royal Canadian Mint

Folio # :

Additional Information

409.00
32.72
20.45
20.45
1.02

967.28
-483.64Refund of 1 Night R&T - HVAC Noise

:
:

XXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXX

XX/XX

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
Room Adjustments
Room PST
Room GST
Accommodation Tax
Accommodation Tax - GST

05-14-19
05-14-19
05-14-19
05-14-19
05-14-19
05-23-19
05-23-19
05-23-19
05-23-19
05-23-19

Total 0.00 0.00

Balance Due 0.00

Dr Sandip Lalli

59Cashier #

05-13-19Arrival
05-15-19Departure

Page #

Room 1813

:
:

:

Royal Canadian Mint

Folio # :

Additional Information

409.00
32.72
20.45
20.45
1.02

-409.00
-32.72
-20.45
-20.45
-1.02

Refund of 1 Nt R&T - HVAC Noise

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

s:.�-�--�· lnstitut des ad min istrateurs de societes 

Sold 
To: 

2701-250 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M5B 2L7 

Dr Sandip K. Laili, ·iCD.D 
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
GST/HST: 1 B0.05 

...........

Line Item Total Other 

1,385.00 

GST Remittance Number: 12179 8201 
QST Remittance Number: 1204855478 

Total PST/QST: 0.00 

Tax 

180.05 

Subtotal 

1,565.05 

Ship 
To: 

invoice No. 

DrSandip K. Lalli, ICD.D 

Order Number Terms Invoice Date 

Upon Receipt 

Unit Price 

370.00 

125.00 

890.00 

4/16/2019 

Extended 
Price 

370.00 

125.00 

890.00 

Amount Received Amount Due 

1,565.05 0.00 

Ml 
PE1A 

s.19(1)

000204



s.19(1)

000205



000206



000207



000208



000209



000210



000211



s.19(1)

000212



000213



s.19(1)

000214



000215



000216



000217



Simons, Deborah 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Phyllis Clark  
Saturday, June 15, 2019 1 :40 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABOD82746 - Sandip Lalli-B19-017

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
attendance at the 2019 ICD National Conference in Toronto (expenses on ly-airfare and conference 
registration fee have already been claimed}. There are no exceptions, and the claim has been reviewed
and initialed by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and will
attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

<image003.jpg> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE ! 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel. : 613-716-4439 

simons@minl.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

<B19-017 - Lalli - Toronto June 4-7, 2019.pdf.> 
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Taxi & Limo Services 
UNIT 8-1125 CRESTLAWN DR 
MISSISSAUGA, ON L4W 1A7 

4168447931 

Cashier:  

Transaction 12700089 

Total 
Tip 

:59:06PM '--r-r-i-�� :EMV 

$56.00 
$8.@ 

$64.40 

XXXXXXXXXXX
SANDIP LALLI 
Ref#:915500522851 

Auth #: 07183S 
MID: *******
AID! A000000
AthNtwkNm:
PIN VERIFIED 

(ab�._ a;r�
� )10-ld � 

�� 

ATPS•TAXl&LIMO 
SERVICESOOO80 

PEARSON AIRPORT, 6350

SI 
MISSISSAUGA ON 

CARO ·*••······

CARD TYPE 
DATE Cfo1s 10sioD 
TIME 0737 07:01:39 

RECEIPT NUMBER

Cl5DO5571-OO1-O27-DO3-D 

PURCHASE 
AMOUNT $68.00 

TIP $10.20 

TOTAL 

$78.20 

A00000DDD41010 

E98AEA4E83D83EB3 
ODODOO8OOD-E8OO 

347EB3AE989BA4BC 

APPROVED 
AUTH# O42O1S 01-027 

THANK YOU 

CAROHOLOER COPY 

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS 
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

lcb�ho&L 
.}ti ,f �{t) !Mr ,:x>tb·
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Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 2:20 PM
To: 'Sandip Lalli'
Subject: RE: Registering for ICD National Conference - June 2019
Attachments: S330-KM-WES19041014040.pdf

Hi Sandip, 

No problem at all. Attached is a revised registration form for your signature. I have added the cost of the gala. 

Best, 

Debby 

From: Sandip Lalli  
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 4:12 PM 
To: Simons, Deborah  
Subject: RE: Registering for ICD National Conference ‐ June 2019 

Yes please. Sorry about that I my fault.  

Kind Regards, 
Sandip Lalli  

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>  
Sent: April 9, 2019 1:49 PM 
To: Sandip Lalli   
Subject: RE: Registering for ICD National Conference ‐ June 2019 

Hi Sandip, 

In a previous e‐mail you confirmed you were attending only the luncheon and conference, but since Deborah has opted 
to attend the gala, would you like me to amend your registration form to include the gala? I would need to send you a 
new form for signature, but it would only take me a few minutes to prepare a new registration form. 

Best, 

Debby 

s.19(1)
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From: Sandip Lalli 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 3:29 PM 
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Subject: RE: Registering for ICD National Conference ‐ June 2019 

Thank you Debby. I have attached with my signature.  

Am I also attending the gala along with the conference? 

Kind Regards, 
Sandip Lalli  

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>  
Sent: April 9, 2019 12:53 PM 
To: Sandip Lalli   
Subject: Registering for ICD National Conference ‐ June 2019 

Dear Sandip, 

I am pleased to advise that your Travel Authority to attend the upcoming ICD National Conference in Toronto has been 
approved by Phyllis. I now need to proceed with your registration, and have attached the completed registration form 
(ICD.D luncheon & conference). I would appreciate it if you could sign the bottom of this form, authorizing payment on 
your credit card, and return the form to me. I will then complete your registration, and once registration is confirmed, I 
will send you the confirmation as well as your hotel reservation. 

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

TABCC83395 13/02/2020 

Invoice Amount in 
currency transaction 

currency 

CAD 2,869.65 

CAD 

Cash 
discount 

0.00 

Royal Canadian Mint/ Monnaie royale canadienne 

320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA, ON 
KlA 0G8 
Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

613-993-3500

26/02/2020 

28/02/2020 
PV152632 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

2,869.65 THEMIS # 3096 EAHCE12467 OTTAWA 

2,869.65 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Phyllis Clark  

March 18, 2020 11 :41 AM 

Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - T ABCC83395 - Sandip Lalli - B20-004 

Approved. 

The attachment worked this time 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 18, 2020, at 8:48 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Re-sending as requested. Hopefully ok this time. 

Debby 

From: Phyllis Clark <  

Sent: March 17, 2020 5:06 PM 

To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - TABCC83395 - Sandip Lalli - B20-004 

This is weird. I can't seem to download the document. Could you please resend and I will try 
again. Thanks. 

Phyllis Clark 
Phone: (780) 915-7003 Email: phyllis.clark@ualberta.ca 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, 

and/or privileged information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not 

copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or 

destroyed. 

On Tue, Mar 1 7, 2020 at 11 : 51 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to 
Sandip's attendance at this month's Board of Directors meetings (expenses only- airfare was 

, previously claimed). There are no exceptions, and the claim has been reviewed and approved 

1 
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Bonney, Danielle

From: Sandip Lalli <
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 2:12 PM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: RE: March 2020 Board Expenses - SLalli
Attachments: Air Canada- flight change.pdf

Hi, 

Sorry about that. This is the correct one. 

Kind Regards,  
Sandip Lalli 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>  
Sent: March 11, 2020 6:09 AM 
To: Sandip Lalli   
Subject: RE: March 2020 Board Expenses ‐ SLalli 

Dear Sandip, 

Thank you for this. Unfortunately I already had a copy of this itinerary for when I processed your first claim for airfare. 
What I need is a copy of the revised itinerary that reflects 4 March as your return date, since the dates on the claim for 
expenses will not match the dates on the claim for airfare. The revised itinerary is required for audit purposes. Do you 
have one, by any chance? If not, the boarding passes should be fine. 

Thank you. 

Debby 

From: Sandip Lalli    
Sent: March 10, 2020 6:57 PM 
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Subject: RE: March 2020 Board Expenses ‐ SLalli 

Hi, 

I have attached. Thank you. 

Kind Regards,  
Sandip Lalli 

s.19(1)
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From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>  
Sent: March 10, 2020 11:40 AM 
To: Sandip Lalli   
Subject: RE: March 2020 Board Expenses ‐ SLalli 

Dear Sandip, 

I am finalizing your travel expense claim and am missing one document. Do you still have a copy of your revised flight 
itinerary? If yes, I will need to add it to your claim for audit purposes, since the dates on your expenses claim do not 
match the dates on the original claim for airfare. 

Best, 

Debby  

From: Sandip Lalli    
Sent: March 5, 2020 2:53 PM 
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Cc: List, Christine <List@mint.ca> 
Subject: March 2020 Board Expenses ‐ SLalli 

Good afternoon,  

Thank you for a great few days and for all your support with my changing schedule. Attached are my expenses 
for this trip.  

Kind Regards,
Sandip Lalli

s.19(1)

000258



s.19(1)

000259



000260



1

Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:07 PM
To: 'Sandip Lalli'
Subject: Reimbursement
Attachments: _08755642_4.pdf

Dear Sandip, 

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on March 27th in the amount of $1,673.84 as a 
reimbursement of your expenses to attend this month’s Board and Committee meetings in Ottawa. A copy of the 
electronic funds transfer notification is attached. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS       
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE,  SECRÉTARIAT DE LA SOCIÉTÉ 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON  K1A 0G8 

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca 
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SANDIP LALLI

Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca

Vendor account
Date of payment 27/03/2020
Reference No. PV153579

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 25/03/2020

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC83395 BAL 18/03/2020 CAD 1,673.84 0.00 1,673.84  THEMIS# 3096 EAHCE12467 OTTAWA

CAD 1,673.84

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

From: Sandip Lalli 
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 2:53 PM
To: Simons, Deborah
Cc: List, Christine
Subject: March 2020 Board Expenses - SLalli
Attachments: March 2020 - BOD Meetings -Mint.pdf

Good afternoon,  

Thank you for a great few days and for all your support with my changing schedule. Attached are my expenses 
for this trip.  

Kind Regards,
Sandip Lalli
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3/10/2019 Calgary lntematlonal Airpor! to AS• Google Maps 

Go gleMaps Calgary International Airport to
B 

Calgary International Airport 

Drive 50.3 km, 38 min 

ht1p$J/W"M,,.��te.C3/mai;s:/dir/Ca}gary, ln:emattom:d+Aifp(;f'l�(YYC::), +Airpon•Road .. Nor.heast. •·Calgary, •AB  AB/@... 1/2 
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311012019 Calgary lntemationrtl Airport to  Google Mc!ps 

hnps:l/\w,w .google.ca,mapstd ir/C,'l�Ary+lntem,1finn,'ll + Airpn-rt• (YYC), + Airpnrt'"' Ro;id+ NQrthP.,,f:t, +C,,l9Ary, + AB +AB/frl.. • 2/2 
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: 0468 

�yno-,1(

CHAT.EAU LAURI ER 

Room/Chambre 
Folio# :

1 Rideau Street 
Ot towo, ON, Caneda K1N 8�7 
T (613) 241-1414 F {613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassler# 
Page# 

: 418 
: 1 of 1 

Dr Sandip Lalli Arrival/Arrivee 
Departure/Depart 

03-02-20
03-04-20

Date Description Additional lnformation/Supplementaire Charges Credits 

03-02-20

03-02-7.0

03-02-20 

03-03-20

03-03-20

03-03-20

03-04-20

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST {13%) 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

XXXXXXXXX:XXX  

Total 

XX/XX 

Balance Due/Solde 

GST Summary/ Sommairc 
RoomlChambre 
F&B/Restauration 
Other/Autres 
Tota l 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

HST Sun'lmary / Somma ire 
Room/Chambre 

F&SIRcstauritlon 
Othor/Autres 
Total 

94.64 

0.00 

0.00 

94.64 

Thank you for choosing Fairmonl Hotels & Resorts.

350.00 

14.00 

47.32 

350.00 

14.00 

47.32 

822.64 

822.64 822.64 

0.00 

To provide feedback about your �lay, p!A::l�e cnntact Mr. Cl::lode Sauv6. General Mana ger. a t  Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com. 
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum .. visit www.fwAryon�sanoriginaLoom. 

Merci d'avoir chOisi les H6tefs Fairmont. 
Pour dormer volre opilion sur votre s8jour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauve, DirectAur gP.nA:al, :!i Clau<1e.SAl.Ne@falrrnontr,om. 

NOV$ vous invitons 6galement a partager les souvenirs de votre experience sur notre forum - \"l'WW.everyone!;anoriginal.com. 

For information or reservations, visi1 us at 
www.fairmont.eom 0t can Fairmoni Ho�&I& & RMOrt& from: 
lJn..ind Slntn.-s nr �nnnrtn 1 �00 4t1 J4i'l 

Pour information et re.se<vatior!S visitez notre web au 
www.f;s!rmont.1;om oo ('IJIOptwner au a-te:815 Fa!rmQl'n oe; 
f:t.u:.i-Uni!; ou C.m....-:'.1 1 ioo 44 • 1414 

J •;o,iv u,.� "" i.Wly :.. 11 .. bl'llJ ""! WU.I"! ••1H 
"ll''"»t,1!1�1""�.,.,,..,.,.,�_,.:1,0:,� 
lr�o!Ci:¢ l>(-,«-'llr•"'flll inW'IClllli'ltlf� lll�(/11 
a,.,.,..,lt/QI u,.M..,_,.lo' ...... d.,,Ut00,◊�-'1 
°"W<Gltsl<tte<IIIO• ._.!Cl!""'2•UlftlltollOOl 1..0�l)t't 

n,,..,11,"I'!'" "'"'"""''1'. (1t«-"i,or"" "'"·> 
11,_,..,.."'�""'--v,,111,,.r,1-.i,,,,.,,......,1, ,.-1 
'""'-· 1-..ri..u I\IYll lll!l'l"diO� ior11s,.oo� 1'11'1 
4'1111 $1(),) 1'$.ol.} u,r.$t � ll<Y ......... :.(&!""''�lo-� 
�n�h) 

hU0111".,,.,.....,.,.. ,,111;m111,:1v11,.,,,...,.. !);,�,,.: 
\elaloo <«:>!rOle �,�,,:,, i.e.�;r�.,�1>--:i,v 
,, .. -,�-�..,.,,.e.-n11.!t0,-!W\IIII_,,.,., 
L•Jt _.:�e11-l'al1,w�f,,.,j,,ta. ,...,;. Jlit.t111 
1.""-P.,_lllf'O•"'-• ll�Wl'l>MVJ\M' 
J';a•.•o:�'lll"i,,.,;..J ,>.,-...,,al'lto:O:VW.,,tlMJ.S, 
j'h>0•...-11•"" /,.,,..,.r,, :;,••,,-11110,rd-,t loffl,"W'I ,,.-..flllo> 
40 1 00,Sp,ir)W(°"..,o-. V"\Y,O'llO/Jtl,v 2.(Xll$'o;I 
S1t111,:l. t'O,o,a ko t«.oto ""''�«"' J 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 
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Bonney, Danielle

From: Sandip Lalli 
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 11:59 AM
To: Simons, Deborah
Cc: List, Christine
Subject: March 2020 Flights - Lalli 
Attachments: Air_Canada_Booking_Confirmation_ .pdf

Good morning,  

Thank you, Christine, for the agenda for the March meetings. I have booked my flights accordingly. I will need 
to leave on Thursday at 2 PM from the Mint offices so that I can catch the Thursday flight back.  

Debby, 

I have attached my flight invoice for reimbursement. Please note that I arrive on Sunday, March 1st and 
depart March 5th.  

Thank you and have a great week ahead.  

Kind Regards,
Sandip Lalli

From: List, Christine <List@mint.ca> 
Sent: January 24, 2020 2:26 PM 
To: Barry Rivelis < ; Cybele Negris  >; Deborah Trudeau 

 Fiona Macdonald   Gilles Patry 
   Lemay, Marie <Lemay@mint.ca>; Phyllis Clark 
 pina melchionna  ; Sandip Lalli 
; Serge Falardeau  ; Victor Young 

 
Cc: Kamel, Simon <kamel@mint.ca>; Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>; Richardson, Michelle 
<richardsonm@mint.ca>; Albarran, Federico <albarran@mint.ca>; Muduuli, Melissa <Muduuli@mint.ca>; Lwow, Lyne 
<lwow@mint.ca> 
Subject: Information and scenario: March Board and Strategy meetings / Informations et scénario: réunion du Conseil 
d'administration et réunion stratégique de mars  
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La version française suit 
  
Dear Board Members, 
  
On behalf of the Chair, we wish to advise you of the scenario for the upcoming Board of Directors and Committee 
meetings, to be held in Ottawa starting on the evening of March 2, 2020.  The meetings will be held at the Global Centre 
for Pluralism (330 Sussex Drive, Ottawa) in the 2nd floor Boardroom.   
  
Attached please find a letter from Phyllis and Marie regarding the strategy session included as part of the March 
meetings.  The pre‐read materials referenced in the letter have been uploaded to the Diligent Portal.  You can access 
them under the Board tab, “Pre‐read Materials 329th Board of Directors Meeting”.  
  
The outline below provides an overview for planning purposes.  Note that the times shown are estimates and additional 
information will be forwarded to you once the agendas have been finalized. 
  
Monday, March 2, 2020 
5:30 p.m.: Board and CEO pre‐dinner meeting (Frobisher Room/Mezzanine Level, Fairmont Château Laurier)  
7:00 p.m.: Strategy Session kick‐off ‐ Board/Management Business Dinner with Keynote Speaker – Location to be 
confirmed 
  
Tuesday, March 3, 2020 
7:30 a.m. to 8:30 a.m.: Board Breakfast – Fairmont Château Laurier 
9:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.:  Board of Directors Strategy meeting (day 1) – includes lunch 
6:30 p.m.:  Board/CEO Business Dinner – Location to be confirmed 
  
Wednesday, March 4, 2020 
8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.: Board of Directors Strategy meeting (day 2) 
12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m.: Lunch 
1:00 p.m. to 4:05 p.m.: Audit Committee meeting 
4:15 p.m. to 5:30 p.m.: Governance & Nominating Committee meeting  
6:30 p.m.: Board/Management Business Dinner – Location to be confirmed 
  
Thursday, March 5, 2020 
8:00 a.m. to 10:40 a.m.: HR&WHS Committee meeting 
10:45 a.m. to 4:20 p.m.: Board of Directors meeting – includes lunch 
  
Administrative Matters 
  
Please make your travel arrangements in accordance with this outline and note that your Travel Authorization has 
been approved. Kindly note that a hotel room has been reserved under your name at the Fairmont Château Laurier. 
Details of your room reservation will be sent by separate email. 
  
Should you have any questions on logistics, the Corporate Secretariat would be pleased to assist you. 
  
We are looking forward to seeing everyone in Ottawa. 
  
Best regards,  
Christine  
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___________________________________________________________________ 
  
  
Chers membres du Conseil d’administration, 
 
Au nom de la Présidente du Conseil d’administration, nous désirons vous informer du scénario des prochaines réunions 
du Conseil d'administration et des réunions des comités qui auront lieu à Ottawa et qui commenceront en soirée le 2 
mars 2020. Les réunions auront lieu au Centre mondial du pluralisme au 330 promenade Sussex dans la salle de 
conférence du 2ème étage. 

Veuillez trouver ci‐joint une lettre de Phyllis et Marie concernant la session de stratégie incluse dans le cadre des 
réunions du Conseil de mars. Les lectures préalables mentionnées dans la lettre ont été téléversées sur le portail 
Diligent. Vous pouvez y accéder sous l'onglet du Conseil d’administration, «Pre‐read Materials 329th Board of Directors 
Meeting». 
 
Pour vous permettre de faire vos préparatifs de voyage, vous trouverez un bref aperçu des réunions ci‐dessous.  Nous 
vous transmettrons plus de renseignements lorsque les ordres du jour auront été finalisés. 
  
Le lundi 2 mars 2020 
17 h 30 : une réunion pré‐souper d’affaires avec les membres du Conseil et la Présidente (Salon Frobisher, niveau 
mezzanine, Fairmont Château Laurier)  
19 h : Début de la session de stratégie ‐  un souper d’affaires avec les membres de la haute direction et conférencier 
d’honneur.  L’endroit sera confirmé ultérieurement. 
  
Le mardi 3 mars 2020 
7h30 à 8h30 : déjeuner du Conseil ‐ Fairmont Château Laurier 
9 h à 17 h 30 : réunion du Conseil d’administration portant sur la stratégie (jour 1) – inclus le dîner. 
18 h 30 :  un souper d’affaires avec les membres du Conseil d’administration et la Présidente de la Monnaie. L’endroit 
sera confirmé ultérieurement. 
  
Le mercredi 4 mars 2020 
8h30 à 12 :00 : réunion du Conseil d’administration portant sur la stratégie (jour 2) 
12 :00 à 13 :00 : dîner 
13 :00 à 16 h 05 :  réunion du Comité de vérification 
16 :15 à 17 h 30 :  réunion du Comité de régie et des candidatures  
6:30 p.m.: un souper d’affaires avec les membres de la haute direction. L’endroit sera confirmé ultérieurement. 
  
Le jeudi 5 mars 2020 
8 h à 10 h 40 : réunion du Comité des ressources humaines et santé et sécurité au travail 
10 h 45 à 16 h 20 : réunion du Conseil d’administration – inclus le dîner 
 
Questions administratives 

Veuillez faire vos arrangements de voyage conformément à ce scénario et notez que votre autorisation de voyage a 
été approuvée. De plus, une chambre d'hôtel a été réservée à votre nom au Fairmont Château Laurier. Les détails 
suivront par courriel. 
  
Si vous avez des questions sur la logistique, le secrétariat de la Société se fera un plaisir de vous aider. 
  
Au plaisir de vous voir à Ottawa. 
  
Christine 
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CHRISTINE LIST, LL.B 
ASSISTANT CORPORATE SECRETARY 
SECRÉTAIRE ADJOINTE DE LA SOCIÉTÉ 
  

 
  
320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON  K1A 0G8 
  
Tel/Tél. : 613‐854‐9835 
list@mint.ca | list@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca | monnaie.ca 
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Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference:  Date of issue: 26 Jan, 2020

This is your official Itinerary/Receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage
and applicable tariffs  that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier’s privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system provider (“GDS”), with its privacy policy. These are
available at the IATA Travel Centre website  or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored, used,
disclosed and transferred. We also invite you to view Air Canada’s Privacy Policy  directly.

 Depart

Business Class (lowest)

Sunday
01 Mar, 2020

10:30
Calgary
Calgary Int. (YYC),
Alberta

16:18
Ottawa
Ottawa Int. (YOW),
Ontario

AC394

3hr48
Business P
Operated by: Air Canada | A320-200 |

Wi-Fi
Meal

 Return

Business Class (lowest)

Thursday
05 Mar, 2020

16:20
Ottawa
Ottawa Int. (YOW),
Ontario

18:58
Calgary
Calgary Int. (YYC),
Alberta

AC353

4hr38
Business P
Operated by: Air Canada | A320-200 |

Wi-Fi
Meal

Passengers

Sandip Kaur Lalli
Ticket Number

Air Canada - Aeroplan

Seats
AC394   1F
AC353   1F

s.19(1)

000275



.2

Purchase summary

************
Amount paid: $2869.65
Tax information
GST no. 10009-2287 RT0001 $135.41 
GST/HST no. 10009-2287 RT0001 $2.99 

1 adult

Air Transportation Charges

Base Fare - Depart - Business Class (lowest) 1309.00

Base Fare - Return - Business Class (lowest) 1309.00

Surcharges 46.00

Taxes, fees and charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 14.25

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 135.41

Harmonized Sales Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 2.99

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 53.00

Total before options (per passenger) $286965

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $286965

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines
Within Canada

90
minutes

Recommended check-in time
You should check in no later than the times indicated at left. This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.

45
minutes1

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline
You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited all checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight.

15
minutes

Boarding gate deadline
You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes.

From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes.1.

s.19(1)
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Baggage allowance  

 
Carry-on Baggage
On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16
x 33 x 43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy.

 Checked Baggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

 

 

Calgary (YYC) > Ottawa (YOW)
 

1st bag
Complimentary

2nd bag
Complimentary

 

Max. weight per bag:
32 kg (70 lb)

Max. dimensions per bag:
158 cm (62 in)

 

 

 

 

Ottawa (YOW) > Calgary (YYC)
 

1st bag
Complimentary

2nd bag
Complimentary

 

Max. weight per bag:
32 kg (70 lb)

Max. dimensions per bag:
158 cm (62 in)

 

 

 

 

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the
United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For all other itineraries
to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to
baggage fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the
currency used in your departure airport. Tax amounts are subject to change without notice by local government.

 

Currency
Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the
country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will
be determined by the date of travel.

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24 hours.

 

Baggage Allowance for Air Canada Altitude and Star Alliance Members

The baggage allowance displayed below applies when you check your bags with Air Canada, Air Canada Express (flights operated by Jazz, Sky Regional, Air
Georgian, Exploits Valley Air) or Air Canada Rouge. Please make sure your Air Canada Altitude status level is valid at check-in.

Star Alliance Silver Members: Your baggage allowance is equivalent to that of the fare option you purchased.
Economy Class Premium Economy Business Class

Altitude Super Elite 100K, Elite 75K, Elite 50K and Elite 35K 3 bags
32 kg (70 lb)

3 bags
32kg (70lb)

3 bags
32kg (70lb)

Altitude Prestige 25k 2 bags
23 kg (50 lb)

2 bags
23 kg (50 lb)

2 bags
32 kg (70 lb)

Star Alliance Gold 1 extra bag
23 kg (50 lb)

1 extra bag
23 kg (50 lb)

1 extra bag
32 kg (70 lb)

 

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of
the carrier identified in the checked baggage information section.

View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners.
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Fare Rules  

 
Business Class
(lowest) 

 

Changes Departing flight
Before departure of first flight
- Ticket reissue is allowed but may be subject to certain restrictions. Please refer to the link above for complete fare rules.
- Penalty fee for ticket reissue between $50 CAD - $50 CAD
- New travel dates must be prior to  Tuesday, 26 Jan, 2021 
- The maximum change fee applied is $100 CAD per direction, per passenger, plus any applicable taxes and fare difference. Child/Infant discounts may apply.

After departure of first flight
- Ticket reissue is not allowed.

Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

Failure to show up for your flight (No Show) may result in a penalty. Please see the complete fare rules for details.

Cancellations Tickets are non-refundable and are non-transferable.
Partially used tickets may be submitted for a refund assessment. The refund will be calculated as follows: Actual fare paid minus the value of the portion of the
journey that has been flown and minus the applicable fee.
Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.
View Air Canada’s refund policy.

Minimum stay There is no maximum or minimum day stay associated with this fare.

Maximum stay There is no maximum or minimum day stay associated with this fare.

Aeroplan 150% Aeroplan Miles
The equivalent in Altitude Qualifying Miles
For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge

 
Business Class
(lowest) 

 

Changes Return flight
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
- New travel dates must be prior to Monday, 01 Mar, 2021
- The maximum change fee applied is $50 CAD per direction, per passenger, plus any applicable taxes and fare difference. Child/Infant discounts may apply.

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

Disclaimer: The fare rules displayed above are for adult passengers only. Different rules may apply for children and infant passengers.
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General conditions of carriage
  

1. You must obtain your boarding pass and check in any baggage by the check-in deadline. Additionally, you must be available for boarding at the boarding gate by the
boarding gate deadline. Failure to respect check-in and boarding gate deadlines may result in the reassignment of any pre-reserved seats, the cancellation of
reservations, and/or ineligibility for denied boarding compensation.

2. Although reconfirmation of flights is not required, we strongly recommend that you check your flight status online at aircanada.com or by calling our flight information
system at 1-888-422-7533 prior to your departure.

3. Advance seat assignments are not guaranteed and may change without notice. If your pre-assigned seat is unavailable, we will try to accommodate you in a
comparable seat in the same class of service and will refund any applicable fees.

4. Any travel credit banked for unused tickets is non-transferable: when the credit is redeemed, it must be used by the same person whose name appears on the original
ticket.

5. Air Canada will cancel any purchased ticket and provide a full refund without penalty up to 24 hours after purchase. Beyond 24 hours, voluntary changes to your
itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades. If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in
the event of an unexpected trip cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance.

6. Dangerous goods

For safety reasons, dangerous goods must not be packed in checked or carry-on baggage, except as specifically permitted. Dangerous goods include, but are not
limited to: compressed gases, corrosives, explosives, flammable liquids and solids, radioactive materials, oxidizing materials, poisons, infectious substances, and
briefcases with installed alarm devices. For security reasons, other restrictions may apply. Please refer to the Restricted and Prohibited Items page on our website for
more information.

7. Subject to the provisions of the Montreal Convention and the Warsaw Convention, as well as the provisions of its applicable tariffs, Air Canada may refuse carriage of
property in checked luggage that is not suitable for transportation, such as fragile or perishable items and may refuse to carry valuable items (a valuable is deemed to
be any item whose value is $ 1,000 CAD or more, per Kilogram or $1 CAD per gram). Air Canada may refuse claims based on the inherent nature of an item (e.g. its
perishable nature), or for loss or delay of unsuitably or inadequately packed items, to the extent that the destruction, loss or damages resulted from the inherent defect,
quality or vice of the baggage, or, in the case of delay, that the carrier, its agents, and servants took all measures that could reasonably be required to avoid the
damage, or that it was impossible to take such measures.

8. International travel

Governments may require your carrier to provide information on or permit access to passenger data. You cannot travel if you do not have all required travel documents,
such as a passport and visa (where applicable), to enter in or transit through each country/region on your itinerary. Please refer to the Travel Documents page on our
website for more information.

9. In-flight health

Most people are fit to travel by air, but special attention is required for passengers whose health problems may be exacerbated by altitude, travel stress, hypoxia and
other travel related difficulties. Our website offers important health tips and information for customers with special needs who may require medical approval before
flying.

Please also note that aircraft disinsection is carried out on certain routes, in compliance with the requirements of the World Health Organization (WHO), the International
Civil Aviation Organization, Transport Canada and applicable foreign regulatory authorities. More information is available on our website.

10. Schedules and timetables

Time and aircraft type shown in timetables or elsewhere are approximate and not guaranteed, and form no part of the contract. Schedules are subject to change without
notice and carrier assumes no responsibility for passenger making connections not included as part of the itinerary set out in the ticket. Carrier is not responsible for
changes, errors or omissions either in timetables or other representations of schedules.

11. Overbooking notice

Airline flights may be overbooked, and there is a slight chance that a seat will not be available on a flight for which a person has a confirmed reservation. If the flight is
overbooked, no one will be denied a seat until airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their reservation in exchange for a payment of the airline's
choosing. If there are not enough volunteers, the airline will deny boarding to other persons in accordance with its particular boarding priority. With few exceptions,
persons denied boarding involuntarily are entitled to compensation. The complete rules for the payment of compensation and boarding priorities are available at all
airport ticket counters and boarding locations.

NOTICE - SOLD SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE TARIFFS

Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice:
  

 

If you are denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at least two hours, or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to certain standards of
treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger Protection Regulation. For more information about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the
Canadian Transportation Agency’s website.

General terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied boarding, seating of children and lost or damaged baggage can be found in Air Canada's
General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs.

 

CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262
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Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:07 AM
To: Sandip Lalli
Cc: List, Christine
Subject: RE: March 2020 Flights - Lalli 
Attachments: Lalli Hotel Conf. March 2020 - REVISED.pdf

Dear Sandip, 
I am pleased to advise that all of the required approvals are now in place with regards to next month’s Board of 
Directors meetings, which permits me to proceed with your travel expense claim for airfare. I expect to finalize your 
claim today, after which I will seek the usual approvals. In the meantime, attached is your revised hotel confirmation 
(arrival Sunday, 1 March; departure Thursday, 5 March). If there is anything else I can assist with, please don’t hesitate 
to let me know. 
Best, 
Debby 

From: Sandip Lalli  
Sent: January 26, 2020 11:59 AM 
To: Simons, Deborah  
Cc: List, Christine  
Subject: March 2020 Flights ‐ Lalli  
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
To: Barry Rivelis  ; Cybele Negris   Deborah Trudeau 

; Fiona Macdonald  ; Gilles Patry 
 Lemay, Marie <Lemay@mint.ca>; Phyllis Clark 

; pina melchionna  ; Sandip Lalli 
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
meetings, to be held in Ottawa starting on the evening of March 2, 2020. The meetings will be held at the Global Centre 
for Pluralism (330 Sussex Drive, Ottawa) in the 2nd floor Boardroom.  
Attached please find a letter from Phyllis and Marie regarding the strategy session included as part of the March 
meetings. The pre‐read materials referenced in the letter have been uploaded to the Diligent Portal. You can access 
them under the Board tab, “Pre‐read Materials 329th Board of Directors Meeting”.  
The outline below provides an overview for planning purposes. Note that the times shown are estimates and additional 
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
9:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.: Board of Directors Strategy meeting (day 1) – includes lunch 
6:30 p.m.: Board/CEO Business Dinner – Location to be confirmed 
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
 
Pour vous permettre de faire vos préparatifs de voyage, vous trouverez un bref aperçu des réunions ci‐dessous. Nous 
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
19 h : Début de la session de stratégie ‐ un souper d’affaires avec les membres de la haute direction et conférencier 
d’honneur. L’endroit sera confirmé ultérieurement. 
Le mardi 3 mars 2020 
7h30 à 8h30 : déjeuner du Conseil ‐ Fairmont Château Laurier 
9 h à 17 h 30 : réunion du Conseil d’administration portant sur la stratégie (jour 1) – inclus le dîner. 
18 h 30 : un souper d’affaires avec les membres du Conseil d’administration et la Présidente de la Monnaie. L’endroit 
sera confirmé ultérieurement. 
Le mercredi 4 mars 2020 
8h30 à 12 :00 : réunion du Conseil d’administration portant sur la stratégie (jour 2) 
12 :00 à 13 :00 : dîner 
13 :00 à 16 h 05 : réunion du Comité de vérification 
16 :15 à 17 h 30 : réunion du Comité de régie et des candidatures  
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
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8 
Tel/Tél. : 613‐854‐9835 
list@mint.ca | list@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca | monnaie.ca 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Fairmont Hotels & Resorts <clh@hotelstay.fairmont.com> 
February 5, 2020 10:44 AM 
Simons, Deborah 
Confirmation for Dr Sandip Lalli 

Dear Dr Sandip Lalli, 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Chateau Laurier. While you are here, we hope you will be able 
to experience all that Ottawa has to offer. Below, please find your reservation confirmation number 
and additional details. 

Best Regards, 
Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 

Confirmation # 

First Name 

Last Name 

Arrival Date 

Arrival Time 

Departure Date 

Number Of Nights 

Number Of Adults 

Room Type 

Rate Per Room Per Night 

Cancellation Policy 

Cancel Date To Avoid Fees 

Sandip 

Lalli 

Sunday, 1-Mar, 2020 

17:00 

Thursday, 5-Mar, 2020 

.4 

1 

Fairmont Gold King NS 

CAD 349.00 

48 hours prior to arrival 

Friday, 28-Feb, 2020 

1 

s.19(1)
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Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 10:38 AM
To: 'Sandip Lalli'
Cc: Albarran, Federico; Simons, Deborah
Subject: Reimbursement
Attachments: _08716952_4.pdf

Dear Sandip, 

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on February 28th in the amount of $2,869.65 
as a reimbursement of your airfare to attend next week’s Board and Committee meetings in Ottawa. A copy of the 
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
Date of payment 28/02/2020
Reference No. PV152632

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 26/02/2020

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC83395 13/02/2020 CAD 2,869.65 0.00 2,869.65  THEMIS # 3096 EAHCE12467 OTTAWA

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
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